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ADDENDUM No. 2 
REQUEST FOR TENDER No. 143-2019 

CONTRACT No. 19ECS-TI-09MR 
CLOSING DATE:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), May 6, 2019 

 
 

For: Reconstruction of Willowdale Avenue from Finch Avenue to Empress Avenue 
 
Please refer to the above Request for Tender (RFT) document in your possession and be advised 

of the following: 

 
 
I. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
 
Q1.  Can you please clarify the types of utilities to be adjusted in item #29 of the tender 

named in the subject line? 
 
A1.   Please see clause 24 (Utility Adjustment - RD422SS) in section 4a of the tender 

document and Toronto Specification TS4.50. 
 
Q2. Can you please clarify where sod restoration will be paid for, when adjacent to sidewalks 

and curbs? Is this to be bid under the respective concrete sidewalk or concrete curb 
item? Or will it be paid for under the nursery sod item? 
 

A2.  Unless addressed in the Specifications under "Measurement For Payment" or 
"Basis of Payment" all restorations will be paid under the appropriate tender items 
for the restoration. (ie. Sod, driveways, etc).  

 
Q3.  If tree protection or a Tree protection plans is considered incidental to the work, which 

items are the contractor to use so that our bid is not deemed unbalanced by the city. 
Can the city add an item for tree protection?  

 
A3.   The cost of producing and implementing a tree protection plan and any 

associated costs should be split among all items that may impact existing trees.  
Please review Section 4a, Supplemental Specification #13, Tree Protection – GN128SS 
of the tender document.  If the identified guidelines are adhered to, the cost of tree 
protection should not be significant. 

 
Q4:  With respect to the asbestos impacted asphalt removal, is the assumption to be that 

there are certain areas where there is only one lift of asphalt that has asbestos in it? Or 
wherever there is asbestos in the asphalt, it is to be assumed that the full pavement 
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markup is affected by asbestos? Asbestos removal plan shows that there are some 
areas where only the middle layer (40mm to 90mm) is affected by asbestos. Please 
clarify. 

 
A4.  Asbestos was observed to be either in the top layer, middle layer or top and 

middle layer of asphalt. Only the layers within the areas where asbestos was 
observed, will the asbestos be removed and disposed of accordingly.  

 
Q5.  The diagram that shows the asbestos removal plan, shows that there are (1) areas 

where asbestos impacted asphalt is only in the top 40mm, (2) other areas where it is in 
between 40mm and 90mm deep, and (3) other areas where it is up to 90mm deep. 
Please clarify the difference between area 3 and areas 1 & 2, as area 3 would also be 
included in areas 1 and 2.  

 
A5.  Please review the staging plan in section 4 of the tender package, along with the 

asbestos removal plan and the answer above. 
  

In summary: 
 

1) Areas of pavement where asbestos was observed in the top layer only, a 40mm 
grind will be required under item 19 of the pricing form; followed by full depth 
removal of the remaining flexible pavement under item 23 of the pricing form. 

 
2) Areas of pavement where asbestos was observed in both the top layer and 
middle layer, a 90mm grind will be required under item 20 of the pricing form; 
followed by full depth removal of the remaining flexible pavement under item 23 of 
the pricing form. 

 
3) areas of pavement where asbestos was observed in the middle layer only 
(40mm to 90mm), a regular (non-asbestos containing) 40mm grind will be required 
under item 21 of the pricing form, followed by a 50mm grind of the asphalt where 
asbestos was observed (middle layer) under item 19 of the pricing form; followed 
by full depth removal of the remaining flexible pavement under item 23 of the 
pricing form. 

 
4) Areas of pavement where no asbestos was observed, full depth removal of the 
flexible pavement will be required under item 23 of the pricing form. 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum contact Christina Kysym by email at 
Christina.Kysym@toronto.ca.  
 
Please attach this addendum to your RFT document and be governed accordingly.  Tenderers 
are to acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their Tender in the space provided on the Tender 
Cover Page as per Section 1 – Tender Process Terms and Conditions, item 10 of the RFT 
document.  All other aspects of the RFT remain the same. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Sabrina Dipietro 
Acting Manager, Construction Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management Division 


